Camrose Public Library Board — March 19, 2019

Present:

Absent:

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Board Feedback
a.
3. Consent Agenda Motion
a. Approval of Minutes of February 17, 2019 meeting
b. Items for Information
i. Correspondence
ii. Other
e PRL Board Talk February 21, 2019

 Fellowship of the Camrose Public Library Board Meeting Minutes

e PLSB 2019 Symposium Summary
c. Reports
1. Librarian’s Report
ii. Program Report
iii. Program Overview to February 28, 2019
iv. Statistics

4. Items for Decision

a. Ex-officio Board Member to participate in the Fellowship of Camrose Public

Library
5. Items for Discussion
a. Postponing Staff PD Session
6. Adjournment
Next regular Board meeting: April 16, 2019 at 5:00 PM




Camrose Public Library Board — February 19, 2019

Present: Elizabeth Luck (Chair), Al Corbett, Krista Larocque, Renee Greer, Robyn Gray
(Director)

Absent with Notice: Susanna Bruneau, Katherine Schwaiger, Agnes Hoveland

Absent: Trevor Miller

1. Approval of Agenda Motion 11/19 M/S/C Moved by K. Larocque, Seconded by R.
Greer. Passed.

2. Board Feedback
a. Elizabeth Luck

i. Read for 15 — we came in third with 37.4% of the population participating.
Bashaw won with 70.8% of the population taking part

1. Be Your Own Valentine was once again a great success, with 230 ladies
participating

iii. Freedom to Read Week is coming up February 24 — March 2, and Nicole
will be creating a “freedom birds in flight” type display. That same week
is also Pride Week.

3. Consent Agenda Motion 12/19 M/S/C A. Corbett/R. Greer. Passed.
a. Approval of Minutes of January 15, 2019 meeting
b. Items for Information
i. Correspondence

e Camrose City Council Representative Letter — to Elizabeth Luck
e Camrose City Council Representative Letter — to Robyn Gray
e Letter to Malcolm Boyd
e Email Correspondence with Malcolm Boyd
e County Requisition Thank You
o Letter to Blain Fowler
e Carol Breitkreutz — Invitation to Art Show
e Council Committee Code of Conduct Bylaw — to Elizabeth Luck
o Letter to Trevor Miller
e Letter to Paul King

¢ Email Correspondence with Paul King

e ALTA Board Meeting Highlights — Bob Green
e Life Cycle Minister’s Award Application




Camrose Public Library Board — February 19, 2019

e Laws and Statements Applicable to Sandra Taillieu’s Complaint
c. Reports
i. Librarian’s Report
ii. Program Report
1i. Statistics
4. Items for Decision
a. Policy revisions:

i. Request for Reconsideration Policy Motion 12/19 M/S/C K. Larocque/
A. Corbett. Passed.

ii. Selection, Acquisition and Disposition of Materials Policy Motion 13/19
M/S/C R. Greer/A. Corbett. Passed.

iii. Naming Rights and Sponsorship Motion 14/19 M/S/C K. Larocque/
R. Greer. Passed.

iv. Vacation portion of Personnel Policy Motion 15/19 M/S/C  A. Corbett/
K. Larocque. Passed.

b. Annual Report Motion 16/19 M/S/C K. Larocque/A. Corbett. Passed.
5. Items for Discussion

a. International Public Library Fundraising Conference — possibility of someone
attending thanks to the affordable cost of this conference. E. Luck recommended
running it by our Friends group to see if someone would like to go.

b. Public Library Services Branch sessions — 2.5 hour sessions are available, or else
sessions through ALTA. R. Greer could potentially attend a Board Basics session
next time there is one being hosted nearby.

c. Possible Staff PD Day — R. Gray would like a PD Day with library closure so all
staff can attend. Will bring back a date to Board for approval at next meeting.

d. Waiving Fines and Lost Items Discussion

i. The pros would be removing a barrier to library patrons over
embarrassment about overdue fines and lost book costs and their inability
to pay. Waiving them would create positive publicity for the library, and
be a great start to our 100™ birthday celebrations. The cons are the loss of
potential funds, although a lot of the older fines were probably not going
to be paid anyway. After discussion, it was decided to waive fines and lost
items on the 100" day until our 100" Birthday. This will be August 11,
2019 as our birthday is November 19, 2019,

ii. We will waive all existing fines and lost items on August 11%, 2019
Motion 17/19 M/S/C K. Larocque/A. Corbett. Passed.

6. Adjournment 5:35 PM
Next regular Board meeting: March 19, 2019 at 5:00 PM




. .

PRL BOARD TALK

Highlights of the Parkland Regional
Library Board Meeting

FEBRUARY 21, 2019

Staff Long Service Awards
Three PRL staff received long service awards at the
February board meeting.

Tim Spark - 15 Years
Karyn Goodwillie — 10 Years
Victoria Papst— 10 Years

Parkland Regional Library Annual Report
Ron Sheppard presented the 2018 annual report data.
Items ordered through Parkland were up by 6%.
Circulation overall throughout the region was up by 3%
with eContent circulation increasing by a hefty 18%.
Interlibrary loans continued to rise with a 14% increase in
the amount of materials moving around the region. This
includes material being delivered by mail, government
courier, and PRL's van delivery system. The number of
library card holders rose by 2% to almost 45,000 and use
of library websites or, total virtual visits, increased by 8%.
A more detailed annual report will be forthcoming.

Executive Committee Seats

At the November 8, 2018 organizational meeting, two of
Parkland's electoral constituencies were left vacant.
These were area #2 and #10. Robyn Gray, the board
member representing the City of Camrose, and Megan
Hanson, representing the Town of Sylvan Lake came
forward to volunteer to be on the Executive Committee
after the November 8, 2018 board meeting, and were
appointed by the board in February.

[ ]
|

PRL Strategic Plan

At the November 2018 board meeting, the board
supported the idea that the goals from the 2016-2018
strategic plan were still valid and should be used as the
basis for a new 2019-2021 strategic plan. Staff were
tasked to work with the Executive Committee to review
the objectives of the current strategic plan to determine
whether new objectives were necessary, any old
objectives were no longer relevant, or if any objectives
needed to be modified.

The new Strategic Plan is a continuation of what
Parkland has been doing for the last three years. The
four goals are the same, with slightly different wording
than the 2016-2018 Strategic Plan. The Objectives have
been re-written to reflect the anticipated outcomes
desired over the next three years.

PRL also has a new mission statement. The new mission
statement was developed by Parkland’s Executive
Committee members during a facilitated session at their
January 24" meeting.

The Strategic Plan is an extremely important
document as it drives all the work that Parkland does,
and is linked directly to PRL's budgetary requirements.

PRL Advocacy Committee
Advocacy has been identified as a very important part of
Parkland and the work that we do.

At the November board meeting, the board mandated
that an Advocacy Committee be created and terms of
reference developed. PRL's Executive Committee was
assigned the task of developing terms of reference for
presentation at the February 21st board meeting.

The terms of reference were approved at the February
board meeting and a committee was appointed. Eight
board members volunteered. The new Parkland
Advocacy Committee members are Deb Smith, Steven
Levy, Norma Penney, Barb Gilliat, Jeannie Fisher, Gord
Lawlor, Jeanine Stannard and Cora Knutson. Thank-you
for volunteering for this very important work.




Building Update

The board can now sell the building. Notice of the
discharge of the caveat preventing the sale of the
building arrived on the afternoon of December 21, 2018.

Parkland staff met with Tricon Development Inc. on
January 23, 2019 to discuss next steps.

The plan is to have the new headquarters building ready
for occupancy in the summer of 2020.

Policy and Bylaw Updates

2018 was a year of significant change for Parkland due to
retirements and organizational restructuring. As a result,
Parkland has made some editorial changes to our
governance policies and bylaws. The policies affected
were the Finance Policy, Information and Document
Management Policy, the Role of the Executive
Committee Policy, and the schedules related to board
member reimbursement and FOIP Legislation. The bylaw
affected was 5.5: Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Bylaw.

Community News from Trustees
Didsbury Municipal Library Inez, the manager of the
Didsbury library retired and Monique Fiedler has taken
her place.

Olds & District Municipal Library Olds is celebrating
their 60th anniversary on June 6, 2019. Staff are trying to
get some of the original staff members to attend.

Stettler Public Library Stettler had started a pilot
project to deliver books to the Hutterite children. It has
been so successful that it is now a regular outreach of
the library. They have even been nominated for the
Minister's Award for Excellence in Public Library Service
for this work!

They also hosted a wine tasting event with a wine
connoisseur and were able to raise $2,600 for the library.

Stettler hosted a Raymond Cook Public event related to
his trial, where they sold DVD's. The event exploded and
they ended up having 400+ attendees and sold 147
DVD's. It was a wildly successful event.

Lastly, the County and Town of Stettler increased the
library's funding by 3%.

Eckville Municipal Library Eckville Library received new
(to them} shelving from Ponoka Jubilee Library and they

are very grateful for Ponoka's generosity. Their library
looks great!

Sylvan Lake Municipal Library

Sylvan has a new program bringing in animals for animal
therapy. It is quite effective for bringing in new clientele
that normally wouldn't come to the library.

Amisk Public Library

Amisk Library recently partnered with the RCMP and
TransCanada for a butterfly release event. 185 people
attended and the library received money towards solar
panels.

Board Members Present

Debra Smith (Board Chair), Jean Bota, Darlene Dushanek,
Colleen Ebden, Kevin Ferguson, Jeanny Fisher, Elaine
Fossen, Dwayne Fulton, Sandy Gamble, Bruce Gartside,
Barb Gilliat, Robyn Gray, Bob Green, Megan Hanson,
Jeanette Herle, Donnie Hill, Tim Hoven, Cora Knutson,
Dana Kreil, Gord Lawlor, Stephen Levy, Ray Olfert, Corby
Parsons, Norma Penney, Rosella Peterman, Bill Rock,
Chris Ross, Heather Ryan, Sharolyn Sanchez, Janine
Stannard, Les Stulberg, Sonia Temple, Patricia Toone,
Cindy Trautman, Sharon Williamson, Ann Zacharias

With Regrets

Terilyn Paulgaard, Leonard Thompson, Bonita Wood,
Jason Alderson, Doug Weir

Absent

Jackie Almberg, Jacqueline Boulet-Boden, Roger
Gaetzman, Rhonda Hunter, Trudy Kilner, Lonnie
Kozlinski, Faye Leicht, Angela Lorente, Brenda
McDermott, Josephine McKenzie, Blair Morton, Leah
Nelson, Roger Nichols, Gayle Rondeel, Jeannette Ruud

PRL Staff

Ron Sheppard, Donna Williams, Tim Spark, Colleen
Schalm, Kara Hamilton

Next Meeting: May 23, 2019, 1:00 PM.

For more information or if you want a copy of the draft
minutes from this board meeting, please contact PRL.




Fellowship of the Camrose Public Library Meeting Minutes, March 11, 2019

Present: Andrew Galbert, Bailey Lassesen, Shannon Stolee, Josie Anton Roberts, Celine
Warawa, Kalene Gould, Robyn Gray, Deb Niven

Absent with Notice:
* Approval of Agenda
* Consent Agenda
* Old business
* Election of Executive
* Vice-Chair - Position remains unfilled,
* Ex-officio Library Board Trustee - Position remains unfilled.

* Social media representative - Celine Warawa nominated by Kalene,
seconded by Josie. All aproved. Motion passed.

* Incorporation Documents - Incorporation documents are not yet sent. We may
have missed the 60 day deadline. E-mail sent, however they are out of the office
March 8-18. Shannon will have an update next meeting.

*  Bank account setup - We are waiting for incorporation documents to activate the
bank account.

*  Fellowship Slogan - Everyone bring at least one for next meeting. Social media
rep ask Facebook?

+ Fellowship Graphics - No new notes here.

* Fundraising Possibilities - Fiver Party? Unbirthday? Mother's Day (May 12)
crafts? Farmer's Market (for selling raffle tickets, advertising events, etc.)? Shut
down the street for a long table? Community BBQ (dunk tank, bbq, street
bowling...), Swells? (Costco or direct from the company), Plant night. After
incorporation, we can possibly ask around for a larger donation for a silent
auction. Kalene will write a draft for a wine raffle. We need to start with smaller,
cost effective events that can be hosted at the library to help fund larger events.
Try to get community sponsors? Celine brought up the possibility of a Canada
Helps page.

* Literary trivia night! - A recurring event with different themes every couple
months? Lord Of The Rings trivia night. Start with smaller events to accumulate
funding for larger events. Cost effective events we can host at the library.

+ 100" Birthday, coming up next year! - $1/citizen of Camrose and County.

Canada Helps page?



New Business

* Socks! - First round covered. We need enough to cover second order. $501 of
Fellowship sock money that will pay the sock invoice and invest in more socks.
Shannon will find out what our profit was.

* Survey the public about what they'd like to see at the library. - Kalene and Celine
will work on it

* Date of Next Meeting: TBD

Adjournment - 8:05pm



Robyn Gray’s Symposium Summary

While I missed most of the first day of the Shifting Services for Inclusivity Symposium (since | was at a
Parkland Board Meeting), | had a fantastic time for what | was able to attend. | enjoyed informative
sessions, caught up with good librarian friends, and made a few new connections.

I was able to attend two sessions on the Thursday: “Duty to Accommodate and the Public Library” by
Sushila Samy, and the Conversation Café as the wrap-up at the end of the day. Samy’s session focused
on the Alberta Human Rights Act and how all people are equal in dignity, rights, and responsibilities,
regardless of factors such as age, race, disability marital status, and sexual orientation. She talked about
accommodating the workplace environment and standards to everyone’s needs, so that no one within
the workplace experiences a negative effect. For the Conversation Café, | took part in the conversation
on “Diversifying Board and Staff” which was led by Colette Poitras, and the conversation focused largely
on ensuring that staff and board members should always feel confident in contributing their voice and
perspective at meetings and within the workplace.

I thoroughly enjoyed Friday’s Symposium sessions. We started off the day with a video called “The
Danger of a Single Story” by Chimamanda Ngozi Adichie, which explored how it can be harmful when we
are only exposed to one person’s perspective, instead of listening to other people’s views. The speaker
of this session is from Nigeria, so she talked about how people from the USA have a very different view
of her from what her own experience growing up was like, since they only know a single ‘story’ of
Nigeria. Our next session was a Panel Discussion called “Being an Ally” by Danielle Allard, Anne Carr-
Wiggin, and Sarah Howdle, and focused on the perspective of three people who are not Indigenous
themselves, but have become allies and committed their work to fostering partnerships and research
with Indigenous peoples.

The next session was called “When ‘Monsters’ Call: Facing Public Challenges to Library Programs, Ideas,
and Directions” and it was delivered by Deb Cryderman. She discussed different challenges to library
programs and collections, and addressed documents such as the Canadian Charter of Rights and
Freedoms and how challenges factor into these documents. The next session was “What’s Next?:
Assessing Community Needs” by Jordan DeSousa from Public Library Services Branch, and he related the
concepts of inclusivity and diversity to library services, and how that affects future Plans of Service.

The lightning rounds included a talk by none other than Nicole Bannick, called “Bunk to Bunker: Making
Space for Inclusive Community”. She did a fantastic job of describing how the Bunker came to be! There
were about 5 additional lightning talks, and they were diverse and equally informative.

This was a great symposium! The sessions provided me with ideas in terms of our collection
development (such as integrating Indigenous works with our collection while also having Indigenous
displays, and ensuring we have enough large print items on our shelves), and also gave me several ideas
for how to make our space user-friendly to everyone — some of these ideas could be implemented in our
current space, but a majority of them were ones that | would love to integrate when we design and build
a new building. | am very grateful that | was able to attend!



Librarian’s Report - March 19 | 2019

Augustana Career Fair Pride Socks Sale Queer Like Me Art Show Joyce'’s Retirement

Freedom to Read Week/Pride/Pink Shirt Day

This year, Freedom to Read Week coincided with Pride Week, and was closely entwined with
Pink Shirt Day, so the library embraced these events. Our usual intellectual freedom displays
were up, and this year featured a bird cage display with challenged titles “flying free” from the
cage in the form of paper birds. We flew the Pride flag, and we hosted a couple of Camrose Pride
events, most notably a RuPaul Drag Race Trivia Night in collaboration with Fox and Fable, and
the Queer Like Me Art Show. In addition to wearing shirts featuring banned book titles
throughout the week, a number of staff members wore pink on Pink Shirt Day. Overall, it was a
spectacular, happy, and busy week! Now, we have an exciting Women’s Day book display
upstairs, as well as an ocean-themed display both upstairs and downstairs for World Water Day
on March 22.

Pride Week at Augustana
We happily took part in Augustana’s Pride week again this year by providing them with a book

cart filled with books with LGBTQ+ characters, and also selling library-card rainbow socks on
behalf of the Fellowship of Camrose Public Library. We sold lots of socks over the course of
Pride week! I attended the raising of the Pride flag at the Camrose Visitor Information Centre on
February 25 — it was a short ceremony thanks to the -30 degree weather, but it was great to be
there and then to see the flag wave all week!

Summer Students
We have once again applied for a number of summer grant positions and are awaiting the results

of most of those, but are happy to say we have been approved for our STEP grant. We have
several strong resumes on file for the following positions:

e Social Media and Marketing

¢ Book Bike Coordinator

¢ Book Bike Assistant

e Summer Program Facilitator

e Summer Programming Support
e Intergenerational Programmer

pg. 1




Librarian’s Report - March 19 [ 2019

Kelly and I will be conducting interviews on March 20, 21, and 22, and hope to have students
begin work on May 6.

Joyce's Retirement
Our beloved Joyce announced her retirement earlier this month, and her last day was Friday,

March 8. Joyce was a circulation assistant with us for 18 years, and her warm smile and sweet
nature will be sorely missed! We celebrated her retirement with tea and cupcakes, and are
confident that we will continue to see lots of her at the library.

New Lights
Paul Stone from the City of Camrose has let us know that we will soon be replacing all of our

fluorescent lighting with LED bulbs.

Online System Transition
We are now live on Polaris! From March 7 to 14, Parkland Regional Library made the transition

from Horizon to Polaris LEAP Integrated Library System. Staff were wonderfully patient with
the process (as we could check items out but could not check them in for the entire week) and
did a terrific job of catching up on everything as soon as the new system went live. Polaris is
very user-friendly, and now it is only a matter of working out the small kinks to get the system
exactly where we want it to be.

Recent Programs and Outreach
On February 20, Shannon and I attended the Augustana Career Fair to represent CPL and the

summer jobs coming up, as well as discuss general ideas for careers in librarianship. About 250
people came through the job fair and we signed up several people for new library cards, and had
lots of interest in the summer positions! On March 8, we collaborated with the Camrose &
District Senior Centre Society and Service Options for Seniors to host Carissa Halton, author of
“Little Yellow House” to come and speak about community relationships and her book. And on
March 12, Shannon and I spent the evening at ‘La Celebration de la francophonie’ at Augustana
Campus, handing out library cards and displaying our French materials.

Parkland Representative
Just a quick note to say that on the Parkland Regional Library Board Meeting on February 21, [

was officially nominated to be the City of Camrose representative on the Executive Committee.

pg. 2




Camrose Public Library
Programming Report
February 2019

CPL Service Responses and Applicable Programs

Social Engagement: Developing Relationships and Ending Isolation

* Regular in-house programs: 404 people

e Be Your Own Valentine: 230 People

RuPaul’s Drag Race Trivia Night (Pride Week): 32 people
* Programs facilitated by outside groups: 112 people

Total for service response 1: 778 participants

Connect to the Online World: Public Internet Access

* Ongoing in-house programs: 45 participants
Total for service response 2: 45 participants

Satisfy Curiosity: Lifelong Learning

¢ Ongoing Outreach: 102 people

* Adult Special Events: 49 people

*  Ongoing in-house programs: 256 people

* Augustana Job Fair: 250 people

* Programs facilitated by outside organizations: 130 people
Total for service response 3: 78 participants

Visit a Welcoming Place: Physical and Virtual Spaces

Snacks in the Stacks: 855 people

Queer Like Me Art Show: 20 people

Augustana Queers and Allies Resource Fair: 97 people
Private booking: 22 people

Total for service response 4: 994 participants

Total program participation for February 2019: 2604 people



January February
Programs [Patrons |Programs |Patrons
Adult 58 490 58 610
Family 77 1727 83 1528
Children 3 39 5 64
Teens 12 82 6 55
Other 1 3541 2 347
Total 151 5879 154 2604
Outreach 18 4038 16 481
In House 119 1841 138 2123
Total 137 5879 154 2604
Advocacy 1 3541 2 347
Service Respd 150 2338 152 2257
Total 151 5879 154 2604

News and More:

I'attended the Public Library Services Branch Symposium entitled Shifting Services for Inclusivity
on February 21 and 22. I am providing a brief summary, but please feel free to email me or pop in to
borrow the resource thumb drive if you have any questions!

The keynote speaker for Thursday was Jesse Lipscombe, an Edmonton actor, producer, and activist who
started the #MakeltAwkward movement to combat racism, misogyny, homophobia, and hatred of all
Kinds. Jesse spoke about how the #MakeltAwkward campaign began, the mainOur first day brought
sessions on unconscious bias, core values of librarianship, attitudinal barriers to service for print-disabled
patrons, accessibility for people with disabilities, developing inclusive collections, info on NNELS, and
libraries’ duty under the Alberta Human Rights Act to provide accessibility accommodations patrons who
need to us library to services and spaces.

Friday sessions began with a video by Nigerian writer Chimamanda Ngozi Adichie in her TED Talk
entitles The Danger of a Single Story. This was followed by a panel discussion about being an ally to
Indigenous communities, a presentation by our former Director (Deb spoke about facing challenges to
library services, material, and programs), community needs assessments, and some lightning rounds on a
variety of topics in which I spoke about how we created the Bunker and the importance of inclusive space
in libraries. Our closing keynote speaker was Dr. Toni Samek, Professor and Chair at the School of
Library and Information Studies at the U of A. Dr. Samek gave and inspiring talk about library workers’
and library boards’ responsibility to provide services that maintain the balance between inclusion and
freedom of speech.

March 21, 2:00 PM: The People and Places of the Battle River Watershed
Join Battle River Watershed Alliance for a virtual tour through our watershed in honour of World Water
Day.



March 26, 1:00 PM: Family Film Double Feature

Join us for a family movie double feature! Come for one or both! Popcorn and hot chocolate will be
served. All families are welcome! Movies title TBA

On March 23, T will be attending the AQUA Fostering Allyship Symposium at Augustana Campus of
the U of A. I will be attending sessions on behalf of the library and will be participating in the resource
fair with items from our collection, information about the library, and Library Pride socks to sell for the
Fellowship. If any Trustees would like to attend, the cost for the entire day (including lunch) is only
$10.00. You can purchase tickets here:
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/IFAIDOLSEGGFSVFJGZMWZ SEMKyI5WXBPQSjBzAuBdR4q4 1t
FrmfHw/viewform

March 27, 1:00 PM: Intro to Acupuncture

Join Lindsay Cole and learn about the benefits of acupuncture, the College & Association of
Acupuncturists of Alberta, and ask all the questions you might have. (Ouch! Does it hurt?!1)

March 29, 1:00 PM: Family Free Play

Join us for an afternoon of building forts and other crazy creations with cardboard and our Makedo kits!
All families are welcome!

Submitted by Nicole Bannick
March 8, 2019



wd o
@u&gﬁm wnpsg

wd 750 uoneNpag

ﬁ M w wdgoiL
essuniBeg Joj 1S WD

|
wd )0 |
UONESIBALOY 2P 25T
ung wdpnz .EE....W ﬁooeou -
Do “ wegyLL ‘wdppgePag| | jeo)sadng
< RN SSEILL § BOMLIO) BSEL Bunjesds ysireds | |
urd g4 asmoundesy sy oty it et _ /
© UDGANDOUR E82UNOY DUE ejo0g £3BNRN J0O F, J
@ wd 03t @ wd Qo
@wﬂﬁbﬂm 3wnpsg 00T
wrd gisp 531493y 311 JeYAL
uonENPIY e 5.3t
| wd goa @y 1007 Buljiswos
| sedueil ue ‘urd pg:T
| UONESISAUDD) 3P AR Jswo) jdaouny
| 0 S — 387
{ Euwm..bmh volle i ¢ r Edﬁn&“:..owﬁﬂ_—. Bunjrads ysweds urd gp:g
| wepriL sl . we ogn ardpi sdepung
| SOM . ogoL 3 sadi
| g \j 105 s3] =5y 100, Hum S30UNCE PUE SH0O0H <BRNNN 09 100 sadng

L, -

uwrd 055 vonEnpayy
wo oo sreduesq ua
LONESIZAUOY) 3D #50)

o e
ED13 SNOA DUE
1eusequ ey AoBALg

TSFT [OOUSY

26357 (0D SEEoos
wd 00z reusod 1dsou0d
urdpg L exeL pue BNeR
WE g
BEGIUL F 90ML J0; BH(EL
WE 0001

GB0UNOE PUE SXOOE
R = dn

32N
Bumeads ysweds

“wrd gey
<312 o5

|
|

Xﬂmu..:wbm

App 144

Aopsiny |

e
Eﬁ.ﬁaﬁﬂaﬁ SUnpY @
wd ge'g suas) g uapiyD @
UORENPIHY 1By B0

u W' 0T e seiueid ua ) o saljiwe4 .

CNESISALGT 3D 3§92 | sy Bupeay |
ot ¢ s 305 m gl | ‘pajels aswuao
SUDteL] g SucSung _ i . w_mMW 7 i Wmm_g nwmﬂ L ﬁ

i ysiue 5 X
| ; B UC pue 33y ale
2 - | : 0 wd gps sAepung

“cﬂmmzon«m. Ew“ww..ﬁuwm “. saouncg u%mdﬂmm%w— mmt_%xz gmo _ |00) sadng swesboid \Wﬂnmn_
eoqeddo
Jsia Jo
JAZAZALN TR =)
yers Areiq o) ey
‘uoneuLIojul S10W JoJ
BNUBAY 0G-0LLY
AdvHaI oiand
Appssupap Appsanj Appuoyy Appung ngss



Camrose Public Library
Adult Programs
January 1 to February 28, 2019

Qutreach Program  Attendance
Book Deliveries to Care Facilities 18 113
Plot Matures Book Club 2 25
Qutreach Tech Tutoring 2 40
Rosealta Pop-up Library 1 16
Pride Week at Augustana Forum 1 97
Augustana Job Fair 1 250

25 541
In House Program Attendance
Book Club 2 8
Spanish Circle 7 42
Yarns 8 39
Ukulele 7 62
French Circle 8 40
Tech Program 8 20
Tech Drop in 0 0
Card Making 2 24
Death Café 2 12
Body Image Workshop 4 29
Sugar Roller Coaster 1 9
Polaris Training 1 21
Cannabis Sessions 3 49
Meditation 7 35
Nordly's Film Destival 101 1 5
Nordic Poles Winter Walking 1 6
BYOV 1 230

63| . 63l
Outside Groups Program  Attendance
Space Provided for Community Groups and Businesses 30 275

30 275




Camrose Public Library
Family Programs
January 1 to February 28, 2019

Outreach Program Attendance
Women's Shelter Family Literacy 4 30
Read for 15 at Sifton School 1 350
RuPaul's Drag Race Trivia at Fox & Fable 1 32
6 412

In House Program Attendance
Books & Bounces (infants) 8 104
Tales for Twos and Threes 16 276
Bedtime Stories with Feena 7 43
Something Cool After School 38 481
Super Sundays 2 18
Concept Corner (3-5 years) 8 70
Snacks in the Stacks 36 1620
Tech Help 30 72
PD Movies 1 32
Read for 15 1 3541
Queer Like Me Art Show 1 20
148 6277

Outside Groups Program  Attendance
Space Provided for Community Groups and Businesses 7 107
7 107




Camrose Public Library
Children's Programs (5-12 years)
January 1 to February 28, 2019

Outreach Program Attendance

Kids Campus Visit 1 25

1 25

In House Program Attendance

Reading Tails 28

Tour 1 22

5 50

Outside Groups Program Attendance

Space Provided for Community Groups and Businesses 2 28
2 28

[Monthly Tota A




Camrose Public Library
Teen Programs
January 1 to February 28, 2019

Outreach Program Attendance
0 0
In House Program Attendance
Open Book Society 2 12
D&D Club 7 35
9 47

Outside Groups

Program Attendance

Space Provided for Community Groups and Businesses 9 90
9 90
[rorali i gl




Camrose Public Library
Total Programs
January 1 to February 28, 2019

[Outreach Programs | 32| 978
[In-house Programs | 225 7005
lQutside Groups ' 48| 500|




Camrose Public Library

Monthly Stats
Feb 2019
Under/Over | % Chg. Over
Circulation by Residence| Feb2019 | Feb2018 | 2019YTD | 2018 YTD 2018 2018
City of Camrose 7927 8248 17179 17748 -569 -3%
County of Camrose 2124 2510 4436 5462 -1026 -19%
Outside City/County 275 306 632 636 -4 -1%
ME 187 230 394 478 -84 -18%
Total] 10513 11294 22641 24324 -1683 -7%
Selection of Service Responses
1. Stimulate Imagination: Reading, viewing and listening for pleasure
2. Create Young Readers: Early Literacy
3. Satisfy Curiosity: Lifelong Learning
4. Welcome to Canada: Services for newcomers
Programs Feb 2019 2019 YTD Participants
Service Response| Sessions Participants Sessions | Participants | 2018 YTD | 2017 YTD |2016 Total|2015 Total
1 55 778 113 1268 2071 2,335
2 21 45 82 1543 456 573 note: annual total
3 55 537 74 805 725 702 program participation
4 21 897 33 979 10 52
Libray Advocacy 2 347 3 3888 7017 5,015
Total 154 2604 305 8483 10279 8,677 25942 I 21794




